

Product Safety Recall



Do you own this product?

AM-510 - digital multimeter

Digital multimeter Includes:

- rubber tilt stand
- probe holder

Dates sold: 21/09/2011 - 01/08/2022



Why the product is recalled: The fuse in the multimeter doesn't have the right capacity for safe operation of the device.

Hazard: If the fuse fails there may be an arc explosion which could lead to severe burns, serious injury or death.



- Consumers should stop using affected multimeters immediately. Consumers should register via the link below to receive a replacement fuse at no charge. https://www.amprobe.com/amprobe-am-500-am-510-safety-notice/
- 2. Send us an email or phone us if you are unable to return the product or have sold or gifted it to another person



Ask our staff to find out more about the recall.

ordersanz@fluke.com

1300 135 853



Purchased from: RUSHMORE DISTRIBUTORS, CUTHBERT STEWART LTD, TRIPLE POINT CALIBRATIONS PTY LTD, MEKTRONICS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD, PERTHFECT AUTOMATION, MADISON TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD, RAPID-TECH EQUIPMENT WANTIRNA SOUTH, LASERMAN TECHNOLOGIES, ORITECH PTY LTD

PRA2023/19755

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information